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..«CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(New Assignment)

CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING

29 Nov 2018

M 20 Now 2018 16:49

Assig !_'|_,I

MHew Assignment

Cangel Case

CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS
Insured: SIN 500N HING POULTRY, Co, Reg, No.: 530404228

ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED

There are no mail for this case;
ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS—

Mo results,

B

Il '_[ Reference [ Claim Details

I Documents ]_ Show All

e L T e - B ._:-di'_:-lL.-l:-_t.ll
[Created by insurer]

Main : ;
i KOH KENG HUAT, 1D: 52595059
Vehicle Reg, . [19/11/2018 16:00 - :59 -
Wi SLK3338G Date of Loss: [10 Days From LTA Reg Date (Man ¥r})
. Palicy/Cover DMCVYSN3031361802 (Comprehensive)
Claim Type: TP / SNM1805449C02 Note No.: Coverage: 20/04/2018 - 19/04/2019
Vehicle Eeg. ) ;
No. GY4730K r{?};ﬁ:ﬂ::ﬂ : !
{Insured): | : |
Bxcess: 550,00 ) ——
Repairer: Yew Tee Automobile Tech Pte Lid (Woodlands) 35 Woodlands Close #01-13, Mega@Woodlands, 737856 Woodlands - Tel: ]
N 62562533 |
[H:'S'L‘f_gf_'i China Talping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. (HQ) - Tel: 6389 6111 ... [Handled by Ong Chin Kiat] f
Adjuster:  LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6256-3561 .., [Final Rpt due 10/12/2018] - 'E
Driver/Custo J
dian NG PENG HONG (65 / Male), NRIC: 501798338 g
[Insured): i
{
:
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ﬂng Chin Kiat

From: YT(MG) <info@yewteegroup.com>

Sent: Thursday, 29 November, 2018 10:02 AM

To: Claims Dept of CTI

Cc YEW TEE GROUP

Subject: Accident involving SLK3338G (NTUC) claiming against GY4730K (China Taiping) on
19.11.2018

Attachments: S5LK333BG_19112018.pdf; SLK3338G Estimate pdf

Hi Motor Claim,

Attached report and estimate.

Kindly arrange PRI at 39 Woodlands Close, #01-12 Mega @ Woodlands 5{737856).
Please let us have the list of surveyor for choose to conduct the pre-repair survey.
Kindly let us have the liability and officer-in-charge too.

Thank You &)

Best Regards

Mo Lai Yeo AMeng
&
YT

Yew Tee Automobile Tech Pte Ltd
Branch Office

39 Woodlands Close

#01-12 Mega@Woodlands
Singapore /37856

DD 256 2081

Email: info@yewtesgroup.com

M

Blk 6 Woodlands Road 399F
Yew Tee Ind. Est

Singapore 678006

DID: 6765 2373 / 6762 2081 / 6764 9042 Fax: 6760 4895
Email: utauto@singnet.com.sg
Branch Office

Synergy@KRB, 25 Kaki Bukit Road
Unit Mo #01-60/61

Singapore 417300

DID: 6702 3113

Email: utautol@singnet.com.sg
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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 13 December 2018 251 PM
To: info@yewteegroup.com’; SUR
Subject: SLK 3338G-DOA: 19/11/2018

Dear Vinnie,

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

We refer to the above mentioned.

Confirmed Lump Sum $6450/- @ 5 working days.

Kindly send Final invoice and all supporting documents to CHINA TAIPING.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)



Estimate Report 11212018
Yew Tee Automobile Tech Pte Ltd (co.req.no.200311008¢)

Mega@Woodlands, 39 Woodlands Close #01-12
Singapore 737856
Tel; 62562281 Fax: Email: YTMG

INSURER : CHINA TAIPING INSURANCE (SINGAPORE) PTE LTD

PARTICULARS OF CLAIM
Claim Type: TP Ref. No: YTMG/TP/1811/011
Policy Mo: 5087300575-01 Date of Loss: 19/11/2018
Vehicle Reg. No.: SLK3338G Driveable? no
Driver Age: 0&8/02/1965 Third Party Vehicle No.: GY4730K
Any Injuries? no Contact No: 90279669
Insured/Claimant; KOH KENG HUAT Driver: KOH KENG HUAT
Make/Model: Mercedes-Benz, C200 Avant Vehicle Reg. Date: 05/01/2017

- WDD204
Vehicle Colour; BLACK Engine Number: 27492030731997
Chassis No: WDD2050422R210052 Odometer:
Total Loss? NO Est. Duration of Repair{Day)

Description of Accident/loss  COLLISION WHILST PARKED

Remarks:

Present Location: Yew Tee Automobile Tech Pte Ltd (Mega)-YTMG
COST OF CLAIMS Amount
Parts 8,199.60
Miscellaneous Items 45.00
Labour 1,540.00
Paintwork Labour 900.00
Towing 0.00
Gross Total(S§): 10,684.60
GST 7.00%(S%): T747.92
Nett Amount(S$): 11,432.52

This claim is handled by: Sky TohTC

LKK Auto Consultants hence notify
the Repairer of the following:
= To resurvey belonelatier spray painting
» To display damaged parts) dunng resurey
« Parts prices ars subject io confirmation
» Third party survey is on & “Without Prejudice” basiy
» Mo [Bagal modification(s) is allowed
» Supplamentary fiem{s) must ba resuneysd and
is subject o final approval from Insurance Company

Acknowisdged by Repairer
Signature:
Date:




Estimate Report 11/21/2018

| REPAIR DETAILS X i ]
Estimates On Parts

MNo. Qty Particulars Rate Amount %Disc After
Disc
1 1 FRONT HEADLAMP RH ~~ S¢X s 2,625.00 2,625.00 -10.00 2,362.50
2 1 BOMNET il 2201.00 2201.00 -20.00 1.,760.80
3 1 BONNET HINGES LH * Gl 200.00 200.00 =10.00 180.00
4 1 BONNET HINGES RH * ) 200.00 200.00 -10.00 180.00
5 1 BONNET ACTUATOR LH W 7 Acriusdud 370.00 370.00 -10.00 333.00
5 1 BONNET ACTUATOR RH A7 A cdisaducd 370.00 370.00 -10.00 333.00
7 1 BONMET LOGO -~ NEL 86.00 86.00 -10.00 77.40
8 1 FRONT FENDERRH ~ PD 1,940.00 1,940.00 -20.00  1,552.00
g9 1 FRONT BUMPER % i~y 1,658.00 1,658.00 -20.00 1,326.40
10 1 FRONT BUMPER SIDE RETAINER RH % N4 105.00 105.00 -10.00 84.50
Total Parts (S8) B,199.60

Estimates of Miscellaneous ltems
No. Gty Particulars Rate  Amount %Disc After
Disc
1 1 FRONT BUMPER CLIPS ® ™™ 45.00 45.00 0.00 45,00
Sub Total (S8) 45.00

Estimates On Labour

No. Qty Particulars Rate  Amount %Disc After
Disc
1 1 To Disconnect and Reconnect, Check Electrical »~  30.00 30.00 0.00 30.00

wiring Harness Wire, Sockets, Replace
Damaged Parts.

2 1 To Remove and Refit Front Bumper Sensor. }kl‘“ 80.00 80.00 0.00 80.00

3 1 To Computer Reset and Re-program all fault .~ 45600 20© 450.00 0.00 450.00
code.

4 1 To Remove and Replace the above Damaged 7~ 98660 hod 980.00 0.00 980.00

Parts, Straighten, Knock out, Realign and
Repair including Cut and Weld body panels. To
Re-adjust to the Criginal position using power

tools.
Gross Labour Cost (S8) 1,540.00
Estimates On Paint Work Labour
No. Qty Particulars Rate  Amount %Disc After
Disc
1 1 To Carry-Out Body Cavity Preservation. -50-00-40 60.00 0.00 60.00
2 1 To Apply Undercoating On The Repaired and  / 40.00 40.00 0.00 40.00
Replaced Panels For Rust Protection.
3 1 To Spray painting on the Replaced and Repair / #8800 750 800.00 0.00 800.00
Parts, Prepare Spray Such as Masking Tape
the unaffected areas with paper, Cleaning and ASWL_,
Sanding of Surfaces, Final Polishing and qﬂ'ﬂ av, é}"
Waxing are also available. Hp 1\
Gross Labour Cost (S§) { 500.00

z,a{u;rr @ (SSo b
< END OF ESTIMATE
§ptp el
L oot
(gm%“j 1



Estimate Report 11/21/2018
Yew Tee Automobile Tech Pte Ltd co.reg.no.2003110080)
Mega@Woodlands, 39 Woodlands Close #01-12

Singapore 737856
Tel: 62562281 Fax: Emaill: YTMG

INSURER : CHINA TAIPING INSURANCE (SINGAPORE) PTE LTD

[ICULARS OF CLAIM

Claim Type: TP Ref. No: YTMG/TP/1811/011
Policy No: 5087300575-01 Date of Loas: 19/11/2018
Vehicle Reg. No.: SLK3338G Driveable? I; no
Driver Age: 05/02/1965 Third Party Vehicle No.: GY4730K
Any Injuries? no Contact No: 80279669
Insured/Claimant: KOH KENG HUAT Drlver: KOH KENG HUAT
Make/Model: Mercedes-Benz, C200 Avant Vshicle Reg. Date: 05/01/2017

- WDD204
Vehicle Colour; BLACK Engina Nurmbar; 27492030731997
Chassis No: WDD2050422R210052 Cdomater:
Total Loss? NO Est. Duration of Repair(Day)

Description of Accident/loss COLLISIGN WHILST PARKED
Remarks: 3
Present Location: Yew Tee Automoblile Tech Pte Ltd (Mega)-YTMG

(COST/ORGLAINS

Parts

Amolnt

8,199.60

‘30

Miscellaneous ltems .00 45.00
Labour £20.00 1,540.00
Paintwork Labour geo0.00 200.00
Towing T 0.00
ross Total(55): 8108.30 10,684.60
aﬁST 7.00%(S%): 747,82

Nett Amount(S$): 11,432.52

This claim Is handled by: Sky Toh TC

# €108.39 |
-20% # ledi.3u
4 GuBe.96

Lis #6,us50f

(PLg CONFIRM )




Estimate Report ' 11421/2018

. REPAIRDETAILS

No. ly Particulars Rate  Amount %Disc

After

Disc
1 1 FRONT HEADLAMP RH ~ 3¢k 262500 2,625,00 -10.00 2,382.50
2 1 BONNET »~ (D 2,201.00 2,201.00 -20.00  1,760.80
3 | BONNET-HINGESLH— % 200:00 20000 =40-80 180-00
4 | BONNET-HINGESRH < 200:00——200:00———=10-00———180-06~
5 1 BONNET ACTUATOR LH W 7 Aukunius 370.00 370.00 -10.00 333.00
6 1 BONNET ACTUATOR RH 2/ A cdivaded. 370.00 370.00 -10.00 333.00
7 1 BONNET LOGO ~ NEC £6.00 £6.00 -10.00 77.40
8 1 FRONT FENDERRH ~ PD 1,940.00  1,940.00 -20.00  1,552.00
< 1 FRﬂNﬁUMPER—x—agr‘-’ 1,658:00—1.658.00———20-00—1 22640
40 4 FRONT-BUMPER-SIDE-RETAINER-RH—%N¥N——405-00———105.00—10.00—_ g4.50.

Total Parts (5§) &g 3O B,199.60

Miscellanssisitems iy

Rate ﬁ.maun«t %Disc After

No. Qty Particulars
Dise
1 1 FRONTBUMPER-CLIPS——NW 45:00——45:00————0-00———45.00-
Sub Total (S§) 0.00 4500
No. Gty F'articula.s : Rate Amnun %Disc After
Disc
1 1 To Disconnect and Reconnect, Check Elsctrical # 30.00 30.00 0.00 30.00
wiring Harness Wire, Sockets, Replace
Damaged Parts,
2 1 To-Removeand Refit FrnntEUmparﬂansur.“p!\—-—Bﬂﬂﬁ——ﬂﬁﬂu——'ﬂreﬁh—E&%
3 1 To Computer Reset and Re-program all fault ,~ 45690 200 450,00 0.00 450.00
code.
4 1 To Remove and Replace the above Damaged »~  -986-60 fo° 980.00 0.00  980.00
Parts, Straighten, Knock out, Realign and
Repair including Cut and Weld body panels. To
Re-adjust to the Original position using power
tools.
Gross Labour Cost (S§) 220.00 1,540.00

=stimates On/BaintWork Labour |

No. Oty Particulars Rate  Amount %%Disc After
Disc
1 1 To Carry-Out Body Cavity Preservation. .~ £0.00-%0  60.00 0.00 60.00
2 1 To Apply Undercoating On The Repaired and 40.00 40.00 0.00 4£0.00
Replaced Panels For Rust Protaction,
3 1 To Spray painting on the Replaced and Repair /88800 T%o 800.00 0.00 800.00
Parts, Prapare Spray Such as Masking Tape
the unaffected areas with paper, Cleaning and ?45%
Sanding of Surfaces, Final Polishing and ‘iﬂ'ﬁ loo G’f/
Waxing are also avallable. H{’
Gross Labour Cost (S§) i | B840 .00900.00

Lo [(([TF @ 15300~
plp Sl
Rusy bt et

< END OF ESTIMATES >




Adjuster Report

Page | of 4

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (Go Reg Noo 199507 198R)
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park

Singapore 408933

Tel 6256-3561 Fax: G844-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto com;assignments@lkkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No:  CS/CTI18021624/R1VDaN2
Date: 17122018
REFEREMNCE
Handling China Taiping Insurance Policy No: DMCVSN3031361802
Insurer: (Singapore) Ple, Lid
Claimant Insured Vehicle
Vehicle No : SLK3338G NG : GY4T30K
Date of Loss:  19/11/2018 Nature ot TP Claim  o\M1805449C02
: Claim: No:
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg No: SLK3338G
Make & Model: MERCEDES-BENZ C200, 2.0 (A) Engine No: 27492030731997
Reg. Date: 05/01/2017 (Man. Year: 2016) Chassis No: WDD2050422R210052
Colour: Black Odometer: 79265 km
Engine Capacity: 1991 cc
Market Value/New Car
I
Price: WA
Sum Insured (S§): Market Value/Mew Car Price
COMNDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
General Condition: Steering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: Mo Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 225/50R17 Rear Tyre Size: 225/50R17
Front Left Side: Pirelli 6 mm Rear Left Side: Pirelli 6 mm
Front Right Side: Pirelli 6 mm Rear Right Side: Pirelli & mm
The above values represant the remaining fyre freads depth
COST OF CLAIMS Repairer's Adjuster's Difference Diff %
Parts 8,244 60 6,418.70 1,825.90 2215
Miscellaneous items 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 2.440.00 1,690.00 T80.00 30.74
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Calculated Gross Total (S%) 10,684.60 8,108.70 2,575.90 24.11
Approved Total (Overridden) (S$) 6,450.00
(S%) 10,684 60 6.450.00 4,234 60 3963
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (5%) 747 .92 451.50 296.42 3963
Mett Amount (S5) 11,432.52 6,901.50 4,531.02 39.63
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 29/11/2018
Date Inspected: 30/11/2018 Inspected At Yew Tee Automobile Tech Pte Ltd

Estimated Period of Repair:

5.0 days

{Woodlands)
39 Woodlands Close #01-12,
Mega@Woodlands

Singapore 737856

Adjuster: MOHD RASUL

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=...

Manager: VERON CHEN

17/12/2018



Adjuster Report Page 2 of 4

NOTE This report represents our findings at the lime and place of inspection stated herein. Such inspection has been camed out fo the bast of our
knowledge and ahility but any other liabiily under any other circumstances is hereby expressly excluded

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfmMusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=... 17/12/2018



Adjuster Report Page 3 of 4

REPAIR DETAILS

Reference

Part Source: MRM-SG Version: 1.0 (Last Synchronised: 17 Dec 2018)

Parts: 143 MERCEDES-BENZ C200 2.0 (A) (Catalogue:Merimen Singapore 1.0)

Labour: Repairer's (Price-denominated Standard List)

Print Code: (Unsubmitied, no print-code for SLK33380)

Validity: These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages, running page

numbers with the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimate page
Further Info: Itemsivalues nof in reference catalogue are prefixed with an asterisk *.

Recommended Parts

No. Qty PartNo. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount

1 1 *BONNET Dented 2201.00FL *220100FL
2 1 *FRONT FENDER RH Dented 1.940.00FL ™1 940.00FL
3 1 *‘FRONT BUMPER Repair 1,658.00 FL *FL
4 1 *FRONT HEADLAMP RH Scratched 262500FN *2625.00FN
5 1 *BONNET HINGES LH Serviceable 200.00FN *-FN
G 1 “BONNET HINGES RH Serviceable 200.00 FN “-FMN
7 1 "BONNET ACTUATOR LH Activated 370.00FN  *370.00FN
8 1 *BONNET ACTUATOR RH Activated 370.00FN  *370.00FN
9 1 *BONNET LOGO MNecessary 86.00FN *88.00FN
10 1 *FRONT BUMPER SIDE RETAINER RH Mot Necessary 105.00FN *-FN

1 1 *FRONT BUMPER CLIPS Not Necessary 4500FS *-F5
F=Franchise part. 5=SpcNett. L=LisiitemDisc. N=NeiihtemDisc T —— 3

Sub Total (5§) 9,800.00 7,592.00
- List ltem Discount on L Items 20.00/20.00% (S%) 1,159.80 828.20
- Nett Item Discount on N Items 10.00/10.00%: (S$) 395.60 34510

Total Parts (S§) 8,244.60 6,418.70

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out, |

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=... 17/12/2018



Adjuster Report Page 4 of 4
Recommended Miscellaneous Items
There are no new miscellaneous items selected.
Recommended Labour
Mo  Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount
Labour ltems
1 TO DISCONNECT AND RECONNECT,CHECK Mew 30.00 30.00
ELECTRICAL WIRING HARNESS
WIRE,SOCKETS, REPLACE DAMAGED PARTS
TO REMOVE AND REFIT FRONT BUMPER SENSOR Mew B0.00 -
2 TO COMPUTER RESET AND RE-PROGRAM ALL FAULT New 450.00 200.00
CODE
4 TO REMOVE AND REPLACE THE ABOVE DAMAGED Mew 980.00 800.00
PARTS,STRAIGHTEN KNOCK OUT,REALIGN AND
REPAIR INCLUDING CUT AND WELD BODY PANELS.TO
RE-ADJUST TO THE ORIGINAL POSITION USING POWER
TOOLS
i TO CARRY-OUT BODY CAVITY PRESERVATION Mew 60.00 40.00
TO APPLY UNDERCOATING ON THE REPAIRED AND Mew 40.00 40.00
REPLACED PANELS FOR RUST PROTECTION
7 TO SPRAY PAINTING ON THE REPLACED AND REPAIR Mew 800.00 TBO.0D
PARTS,PREPARE SPRAY SUCH AS MASKING TAFPE THE
UNAFFECTED AREAS WITH PAPER,CLEANING AND
SANDING OF SURFACES, FINAL POLISHING AND
WAXING ARE ALSO AVAILABLE
Gross Labour Cost (S$) 2,440.00 1,690.00
Report was unsubmitted during this print-out, [
< END OF ESTIMATES >
https://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=... 17/12/2018



